
The following documents are included in the packet for the Land Use Planning & Zoning 
Committee meeting on Thursday, October 3, 2019. 

Packet Pages: 

1  Agenda 

2-4 Draft meeting minutes from September 5, 2019 

5-7  Financial reports for August 

8-9 Permits issued in August 

10-11  Violation reports

12 Public hearing notice 

13-37 Item I: Owners/Applicants: Gary L & Linda A Swanke  Agent: Cloud 1, LLC – Jay
Wendt, Representative  Site Location: N2797 County Road B, Parcel #014-00001-
0000 (± 40-acre parcel), Part of the NE¼ of Section 1, T14N, R11E, Town of 
Marquette, (± 2.5 affected acres)  Request:  Conditional use permit request for a 
communication facility/tower with a mobile service facility. 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941 



GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee 

Robert Lyon, Chairman          Harley Reabe, Committee Vice-Chair 
William Boutwell    Curt Talma    Peter Wallace 

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Notice 

Date:  Thursday, October 3, 2019     Time:  4:30 p.m. 
Green Lake County Government Center, Room #0902 

571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941 
Office:  (920) 294-4156     FAX:  (920) 294-4198 

Email address: zoning@co.green-lake.wi.us 

Agenda 
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Certification of Open Meeting Law
4. Minutes: 09/05/19
5. Public comments: 3-minute limit
6. Department activity reports

a. Financial reports for August
b. Land use & septic permits for August
c. Violation reports

7. Department/Committee activity
a. Amendments to Chapter 338 Shoreland Zoning Ordinance

8. Egbert/Pahl quarry conditional use permit complaint review
9. Benjamin M Sutton, Rick M Sutton, Kristine C Panetti, Donald A Slosser, Jr,

Rick R Sutton Living Trust conditional use permit
10. Future committee activities

a. Future agenda items
b. Meeting date: November 7, 2019

Business meeting 4:30 p.m. - Public hearing 5:30 p.m.

5:30 p.m.   Public Hearing 

Item I: Owners/Applicants: Gary L & Linda A Swanke  Agent: Cloud 1, LLC – Jay Wendt, 
Representative  Site Location: N2797 County Road B, Parcel #014-00001-0000 (± 40-acre parcel), Part 
of the NE¼ of Section 1, T14N, R11E, Town of Marquette, (± 2.5 affected acres acres)  Request:  
Conditional use permit request for a communication facility/tower with a mobile service facility. 

a. Public testimony/comment: 10-minute time limit
b. Committee Discussion & Deliberation
c. Committee Decision
d. Execute ordinance/determination form

11. Adjourn

Page 1 of 1 

Please note:  
Meeting area is accessible to the 
physically disabled. Anyone planning 
to attend, who needs visual or audio 
assistance, should contact the Land 
Use Planning & Zoning Dept. at 294-
4156, no later than 3 days before the   
meeting. 

1

mailto:zoning@co.green-lake.wi.us


1 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

September 5, 2019 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, September 5, 2019 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Lyon called the meeting of the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee to order at 
4:30 p.m. in the Green Lake County Government Center, County Board Room #0902, Green 
Lake, WI.  The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Present:  Robert Lyon, Harley Reabe, Curt Talma, Peter Wallace  
Absent: William Boutwell  
Also Present: Matt Kirkman, Land Use Planning and Zoning Director 

Carole DeCramer, Committee Secretary 
Dawn N. Klockow, Corporation Counsel 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Motion by Reabe/Talma, unanimously carried, to approve the 8/1/19 minutes. 

DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORTS 
a. Financial reports

Kirkman discussed the monthly financial reports, land use permits, and sanitary permits reports.

b. Permits
Kirkman explained the list of issued land use and sanitary permits for the month of July. 

c. Violations
The committee discussed land use and septic violations.     

EGBERT/PAUL QUARRY CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT COMPLAINT REVIEW 
Kirkman – Explained what was discussed at the previous meeting regarding potential mining setback 
violations.  Last month the committee discussed the possibility of having the Sheriff’s Department fly 
their drone over the mining property to get a better feel for lot lines and what has been mined.  Since 
that didn’t happen, Lyon will communicate again with Mark Putzke to see if this is still a possibility.  

5:05 p.m.  Recessed until 5:30 p.m. 

5:30 p.m.  Reconvened for the public hearing. 

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS  

Item I: Owner: Steven J Drager & Robin R Hein  Agent: Cloud 1, Chris Henshue, Business 
Development Representative/Site Acquisition  Site Location: Tichora Road, Parcel #010-00073-
0000, Part of the NW¼ of Section 4, T14N, R13E, Town of Mackford (± 37 acres)  Request:  
Conditional use permit request to construct a 300 foot tall cell tower as well as a mobile service 
facility.   

2



2 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

September 5, 2019 

a. Public hearing
Chris Henshue, 417 Pine Street, Green Bay – Spoke in favor of the request. 

Public hearing closed. 

b. Committee discussion and deliberation
Kirkman – Discussed the staff report and criteria.  The Town of Mackford approved the request. 

c. Committee decision
Motion by Wallace/Reabe, unanimously carried on roll call (4-ayes, 0-nays), to approve the 
conditional use permit request as presented with the following conditions: 

1. All of the provisions of the County Zoning Ordinance and State Statutes shall be
adhered to by the owners/applicant.

2. A permit bond in the amount of $20,000 shall be provided to the Land Use Planning
& Zoning Department, prior to Land Use Permit issuance, which obligates the
applicant to restore the subject site back to pre-development conditions in the event
that the tower is taken out of service for a period of time exceeding 1 year.

3. The owners/applicant shall apply for and have been issued a fire number for the
subject site prior to land use permit issuance.

Item II: Owner:  MNJ Development, LLC Applicant: Michael Monohan, Member/Manager Site 
Location: Eastridge Dr  General legal description:  #002-00851-0000 (± 1.67 acres); Lot 5 
Eastridge Subdivision, Part of the SW¼ of Section 2, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin  Request:  
Rezone request from C-2 Extensive Commercial District to R-3 Multiple-Family Residence 
District.   

a. Public hearing
No one appeared. 

Public hearing closed. 

b. Committee discussion and deliberation
Kirkman – Explained the request and read the rezone criteria as presented in the staff report.  The 
Town of Berlin approved the request.   

c. Committee decision
Motion by Talma/Wallace, unanimously carried on roll call (4-ayes, 0-nays), to approve the 
rezone request as presented and forward to the county board for final action. 

Item III: Owner/Applicant: Town of Green Lake, Ben Moderow, Town Board Chairman Site 
Location: N4454 Horner Rd  General legal description:  #006-00152-0000 (± 1.84 acres); Lot 
1 Certified Survey Map 158, Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 215, Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 215A 
& Outlot 1 Certified Survey Map 1901; Part of the NE¼ of Section 9, T15N, R13E, Town of 
Green Lake  Request:  Rezone request from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-1 Single-
family Residence District.   

a. Public hearing

3



3 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

September 5, 2019 

No one appeared. 

 Public hearing closed. 

b. Committee discussion and deliberation
Kirkman – Read the rezone criteria as presented in the staff report.  The Town of Green Lake 
approved the request.   

c. Committee decision
Motion by Reabe/Talma, unanimously carried on roll call (4-ayes, 0-nays), to approve the rezone 
request as presented and forward to the county board for final action. 

FUTURE COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES 
a. Future agenda items – Egbert/Paul quarry conditional use permit complaint review
b. Next meeting date

October 3, 2019
Business meeting – 4:30 p.m.
Public hearing – 5:30 p.m.

ADJOURN 
6:20 p.m. Meeting adjourned.  

RECORDED BY  
Carole DeCramer 
Committee Secretary 

APPROVED ON:  

4



GREEN LAKE COUNTY
LAND USE PLANNING ZONING DEPARTMENT

NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT

 New 2     1,500        1     400            13     5,550          9       5,250          
 Alterations 10   2,050        18   2,750         72     13,100        80     13,600        

 New 1     500           -      - 3       800             3       6,150          
 Alterations 2     250           -      - 7       950             2       1,650          

 New 3     700           1     150            13     3,050          10     2,100          
 Alterations 1     - 2     300            2       150             2       300             

 New -      - -      - -       - 2       - 
 Alterations -      - -      - -       - -       - 

 New -      - -      - -       - -       - 
 Alterations -      - -      - -       - -       - 

 Denied/Refunded -      - -      - -       - -       - 
 Permit Renewals -      - -      - -       - -       - 

19   5,000$      22   3,600$       110   23,600$      108   29,050$      83%

 New 4     1,195        6     1,680         15     4,275          18     4,780          
Replacement 8     1,925        2     560            29     7,305          32     8,870          
Reconnect 1     280           -      - 3       915             2       560             

 Modify -      - 1     150            3       580             1       150             
 Repairs -      - -      - -       - -       - 
 Additional Fees -      - -      - -       - -       - 

 New -      - 1     280            2       635             1       280             
Replacement -      - -      - -       - 1       280             
Reconnect -      - -      - 1       280             -       - 

 Modify -      - -      - -       - -       - 
 Additional Fees -      - -      - -       - -       - 

    Total 13   3,400$      10   2,670$       53     13,990$      55     14,920$      61%

-      - -      - 18     15,300        18     15,300        
-      -$              -      -$               18 15,300$      18     15,300$      100%

-      - -      - -       - -       - 
-      - 1     375            3       1,125          4       1,500          
-      - -      - -       - -       - 
-      -$              1     375$          3       1,125$        4       1,500$        100%

3     1,125        1     375            15     5,625          10     3,750          
-      - -      - 5       1,875          5       1,875          
-      - -      - 1       375             -       - 
3     1,125$      1     375$          21     7,875$        15     5,625$        65%

-      - -      - -       - -       - 
-      - -      - -       - -       - 

  Applied Funds - Code Enforcement -      - - -       - -       - 
  Fees & Forfeitures -      - -      160            -       - 1       860             

-      -$              -      160$          -       -$  -       860$           0%

2     390           6     1,035         24     4,170          32     5,505          
-      - -      - -       - -       - 
-      - -      - -       - -       - 

-      2,403        -      - -       - -       - 
  Applied Funds: Special Survey Projects -      - -      - -       2,719          -       - 

2     2,793$      6     1,035$       24     6,889$        32     5,505$        18%

-      15             -      - -       70 -       85               

-      4,465        -      - -       22,217        -       - 
-      - -      - -       9,500          -       9,500          

-      4,480$      -      -$               -       31,787$      -       9,585$        28%

37  16,798    40  8,215   229  100,566    232  82,345  
55%

  Applied Funds: County Surveyor 9,500 

- 

Total

  Land Information Grant

-$  

9,080 

GRAND TOTAL

24,500              

149,105$       

    Total

    Total 33,780$            

 GIS (Geographic Information System)

  Map Sales

FEES RECEIVED

  Land Records Transfer

  Variances

- 

 PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE

  Appeals

15,000              

    Total

   Zoning Change  

AUGUST YEAR-TO-DATE

2018 2019 2018

200 

- 

2019

30,500$            

- 

    Total

- 

  Final Plats

34,800$            

Residential

Other

  Certified Survey Maps

 SURVEYOR

6,000 

-   Preliminary Plats  

- 

- 

BUDGET

Misc.

Commercial

Agricultural

 SANITARY PERMITS (POWTS)

- 

2019

- 

Residential - 
- 

- 

- 
- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 LAND USE PERMITS

Total

Other

- 

- 

- 

- 

 NON-METALLIC MINING PERMITS
  Annual Permit Fees

Commercial 

- 

- 

- 

- 

   Variance

24,600$            

15,300$            

- 

   Conditional Use Permits

1,500$              

- 

     Total
 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

- 

Total

  Special Exception

- 

- 

- 

- 

8,625$              
 MISC.

  Rental Weatherization

  Wisconsin Fund

5



:un Date 09/09/19 08:11 AM 

For 08/01/19 

Periods 08 08 

08/31/19 

Account No/Description 

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning 

19-100-10-44400-ooo-ooo Land Use Permits 

19•100•10-44400-001-000 BOA Public Hearing 

19·100-10-44400-002-000 PZ Public Hearing 

19-100-10-44409-000-000 Non-Metallic Minlng 

19-100-10-44410-DOO-OOO Sanitary Permits 

19-100-10-45110-000-000 Fines � Forfeitures 

19-100-10-46131•001•000 GIS Map Salee 

19-lDO•l0-46131-002·000 Strategic Fund 

19-100-10-46762-000•000 Certified Survey Maps 

19-100·10•47411·000·000 Interdepartment transfer/Land Records 

19-100•10-49320-000-000 Applied Funds 

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 

Revenue Summary Report 

Land Use & Zoning Month End Revenue 

Budget 
Amount 

34,800.00 

1,500.00 

8,625,00 

15,300.00 

24,600.00 

. 00 

200 .00 

9,080.00 

6,000.00 

24,500.00 

9,500.00 

134,105.00 

Period 
Amount 

3,600.00 

.00 

750.00 

.OD 

2,670.00 

160.00 

.00 

.00 

1,035.00 

.00 

.00 

8,215.00 

Page No 

FJRESOlA 

MERl00-10-P&Z 

Y-T-D
Amount 

29,050.00 

1,125.00 

6,000.00 

15,300.00 

14,920.00 

860.00 

85.00 

.OD 

5,505.00 

.00 

9,500.00 

82,345.00 

Balance 

5,750.00 

375.00 

2,625.00 

.oo 

9,680.00 

-860.00 

115.00 

9,080.00 

495.00 

24,500.00 

.00 

51,760.00 

1 

Percent 
Received 

83.48 

75.00 

69.57 

100.00 

60.65 

.OD 

42.50 

.00 

91. 75 

.00 

100.00 

61.40 

6



Run Date 09/09/19 08: 16 AM 

For OB/01/19 

Periods 08 08 

Account No/Description 

OB/31/19 

10 Land U■• Planning and Zoning 

53610 Cod• EDforceaeat 

19-100·10·5361D·llD·ODO 

19•100 10 53610-140-000 

19•100•10-53610•151•000 

19-100-10-53610-153-000 

19•100•10•53610-154•000 

19·100-10-53610•155-QQQ 

19·100•10•53610•210•002 

19•100•10•53610•210·003 

19·100•10-53610·225•000 

19·100·10•53610·242-000 

19-100-10-53610·307·000 

19-100•10•53610•310-000

19-100-10•53610·312•000 

19-100-10·53610-320-000 

19•100-10-53610•320•001 

19-100·10·53610·321·000 

19•100•10·53610·324•000 

19-100-10-53610·330·000 

19-100 10 53610•352•000 

Salaries 

Meeting Payments 

Social Security 

Ret. Employer Share 

Health Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Professional Services-SRV 

Miscellaneous Fees 

Phone service 

Print Management 

Training 

Office Supplies 

Field Supplies 

Publications-BOA Public Hearing 

Publications-PZ Public Hearing 

seminars 

Member Dues 

Travel 

Vehicle Maintenance 

53610 Cod■ bfcrcmaent 

10 Land Use Planning and Zoaiag 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 

Expenditure Summary Report 

Land Use & Zoning Month End Expenses 

Adjusted Y·T-D 
Budget Encumb 

295,708.00 

1,425.00 

22,625.00 

19,372.00 

61,985.00 

589.00 

9,500.00 

300.00 

308.00 

500.00 

95. 00 

3,272.00 

176.00 

750.00 

3,000.00 

655.00 

100.00 

792.0D 

138.00 

421,290,00 

421,290.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

.DD 

.OD 

.OD 

.DO 

.00 

Period 
Expended 

34,694.40 

.OD 

2,567.49 

2,272.50 

4,469.44 

51.06 

1,150.00 

.DO 

.00 

598.68 

40.00 

95.76 

.DO 

365.50 

325.00 

.00 

.DO 

.oo 

111.81 

46,7U.64 

46,7U.64 

Y·T·D 
Expended 

168,535.16 

275.83 

13,724.85 

12,282.91 

36,447.54 

370.75 

6,850.00 

375.00 

.DO 

905.09 

135.00 

1,125.19 

.DD 

1,015.5D 

2,193.0D 

125.00 

70.00 

82.00 

351.37 

244,864.19 

244,864.19 

Page Nol 

FJEXSOlA 

MEEl00-10-P&Z 

Available 
Balance 

127,172.84 

1,149.17 

8,900.15 

7,089.09 

25,537.46 

218.25 

2,650,00 

75,00 

308. 00 

·405. 09 

·40.00 

2,146.81 

176.00 

-265.50 

807.00 

530.00 

JO.DO 

710.00 

·213. 37 

l.76,425,81 

176,425.81 

Percent 
Used 

56.99 

19.36 

60.66 

63.41 

58.80 

62.95 

72.11 

125.00 

.00 

181.02 

142.11 

34. 39 

. 00 

135.40 

73.10 

19.08 

70, DO 

10. 35 

58.12 

58.12 

7



Groen l..akc 

Land Use Permits: 8/1/19 - 8/30/19 
t�� �x 

Parcel Number Town Site Address Owner Name Permit Fee 

002-00842-0000 Berlin W715 Klondike Rd Peggy J Arnoldussen Pinkansly $ 150.00 

002-00504-0200 Berlin N8011 Forest Ridge Rd Alan & Kerstin Lippart $ 400.00 

004-00277-0300 Brooklyn N6364 Forest Ridge Rd Jason C & Mary J Pick $ 400.00 

004-00527-0000 Brooklyn N5811 County Road A Michael Scott & Heidi Viars $ 150.00 

004-00998-0000 Brooklyn N5568 Old Oak Ln Jodi Navta; Ryan Schulz $ 150.00 

004-01104-0201 Brooklyn N5493 County Road A Eloise E & Robert D Moodie $ 150.00 

004-02206-0000 Brooklyn N5400 Shore Dr Michael J White $ 150.00 

004-02108-0000 Brooklyn N5504 Shore Dr Kirstin & Thomas Gregor $ 50.00 

006-00541-0101 Green Lake N3094 Lake Shore Dr Alexandria & Ann Bovee $ 150.00 

006-01224-0000 Green Lake W2098 Tuleta Hill Rd Annall Brunette & Mark A Buth $ 150.00 

010-00119-0000 Mackford W1763 Village Rd Michele & Robert Leystra $ 50.00 

010-00151-0200 Mackford W1680 County Road S Bernice R Kutz-Schley, Carlton O Schley $ 150.00 

010-00361-0103 Mackford County Road 0 Jason N Dykstra $ 150.00 

012-00516-0100 Manchester N879 Lane 7 William H & Rosetta L Bontrager $ 150.00 

012-00541-0000 Manchester N594 County Road M Marilyn & Samuel Schrock $ 150.00 

012-00568-0000 Manchester N555 County Road M Jacob A & Mattie J Schrock $ 150.00 

014-00044-0000 Marquette N2888 Cedar Rd Robert & Judith K Whirry Goodman $ 150.00 

014-00386-0000 Marquette W6694 Marine Dr Chris A & Anna Mae Foss $ 150.00 

014-00690-0201 Marquette N3335 State Road 73 Jed T & Joanna C Hofman $ 150.00 

016-00512-0200 Princeton N4371 Nelson Rd Larry L & Leanne K Schultz $ 150.00 

016-01121-0000 Princeton N4504 Fox River Dr Susan M Alderman $ 150.00 

016-01626-0000 Princeton W551 O Oxbow Trail Gary & Barbara Meier $ 150.00 

. Total $ 3,600.00 

Project Cost Project 

$ 15,000.00 Detached garage 

$ 208,000.00 Dwelling addition & detached garage 

$ 263,000.00 Single-family dwelling 

$ 73,000.00 Replace roof system 

$ 15,000.00 Stairway/walkway to lake 

$ 4,000.00 Land disturbing activity/grading 

$ 10,000.00 Land dlsturbi ng activity/filling 

$ 850.00 Retaining walls & backfill 

$ 7,260.00 Retaining walls 

$ 35,000.00 Stairs/walkway/buffer/fire pit/grading/filling 

$ 500.00 Move garden shed 

$ 4,000.00 Detached deck 

$ 15,000.00 Pole shed 

$ 50,000.00 Agricultural building 

$ 15,000.00 Shed for agricultural storage 

$ 15,000.00 Adding lean-to roof to storage building 

$ 42,431.00 Pole building 

$ 35,000.00 Attached garage, replace patio, add roof 

$ 4,000.00 Attached deck/patio 

$ 6,200.00 Retaining walls 

$ 10,000.00 Detached garage 

$ 20,000.00 Add patio, replace patio boards & part of deck 

$ 848,241.00 

8



Parcel # Town Site Address Owners Fee Permit Type

004-00247-0200 Brooklyn W375 Brooklyn J Rd Daniel P & Joan Birkholz  $     280.00 Replacement System

004-00277-0300 Brooklyn N6364 Forest Ridge RD Jason C & Mary J Pick  $     280.00 New System

004-00471-0300 Brooklyn Lost Creek Rd Douglas J & Sandra M Linde  $     280.00 New System

006-00492-0100 Green Lake W615 State Road 44 Troy Cotterill 280.00$     Replacement System

006-01042-0200 Green Lake W1478 Spring Grove Rd Karen K & Stephen M Kennedy  $     150.00 Addition/Modification

008-00265-0000 Kingston N1311 County Road FF H Harley J & Fannie W Yoder  $     280.00 New System

008-00352-0000 Kingston State Road 44 Lavern M & Wilma J Yoder  $     280.00 New System

008-00529-0100 Kingston W5974 County Road HH BKMS Enterprise LLC  $     280.00 New System

010-00082-0100 Mackford N2199 Tichora Rd Karen/Mark Jensen Rev Trust 280.00$     New System

016-00864-0000 Princeton W4987 County Road T John R Gardner 280.00$     New System

Total 2,670.00$  

         Sanitary Permits:  8/1/19 - 8/30/19

9



 Land Use Violations - 10/03/19

Open Violations - Notice Sent

Parcel # Town  Site Address  Owner Name Vio Type  Violation Description Vio Date # Vios

002-00431-0100 Berlin N8230 County Road F Tamara L Thiel Junk 350-14 D and 350-21 C and D: Junk and 12 unregistered vehicles prese 11/14/2018 1

004-00998-0000 Brooklyn N5568 Old Oak Ln Ryan W Schulz & Jodi M Navta Shoreland New deck too close to septic 9/6/2019 4

014-00350-0000 Marquette W6592 Puckaway Rd Wesley E Smith Shoreland Patios w/out permit; garage moved, modification of septic 9/6/2019 3

Parcel # Town  Site Address  Owner Name Vio Type  Violation Description Vio Date # Vios

004-00570-0000 Brooklyn N5736 Spaulding Hill Rd Michael P Thresher Junk 350-14 D. - Appliances and furniture sitting in yard; Working on inven 5/24/2018 1

Sent to Corporation Counsel:

Parcel # Town  Site Address  Owner Name Vio Type  Violation Description Vio Date # Vios

004-00356-0000 Brooklyn N Lawson Dr Egbert Excavating Inc Zoning Expansion of a use which requires new conditional use permit; Has sta 4/5/2018 3

Open Violations - Final Sent

10



Parcel # Town  Site Address  Owner Name Vio Type Violation Description Vio Date # Vios

002-00131-0200 Berlin N9205 32nd Dr Joseph Hoppa POWTS Failure Dug into mount w/backhoe 7/19/2019 1

004-00232-0000 Brooklyn N6698 County Road PP Glen J & Carolyn M Bennett POWTS Violation Possible cesspool. 9/7/2018 2

004-00465-0500 Brooklyn N6026 Heritage Dr Terrence L & Dena E Williamson POWTS Failure Surface discharge from cell. 5/1/2019 2

004-00690-0200 Brooklyn W2005 Irving Park Rd Beth, Bradley, Dean, Traci Chier POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 5/19/2017 1

004-00366-0000 Brooklyn N6261 N Lawson Dr Linda J Baranowski POWTS Failure Tank Failure 5/9/2019 3

004-00293-0100 Brooklyn N6124 Lark Ln Ronald J & Carol K Bayer POWTS Failure Tank Failure 7/22/2019 2

014-00235-0000 Marquette W5621 Pine S Rd Nathan E Schultz POWTS Failure Tank Failure 3/18/2019 1

014-00533-0000 Marquette N3946 State Road 73 Kelly L & Diane White POWTS Violation Surface Discharge of Effluent 1/16/2019 2

016-00112-0100 Princeton W4537 State Road 23 73 Patrick L & Lisa M Sorensen POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. 12/21/2018 2

016-00115-0100 Princeton W4564 State Road 23 73 Richard W Weber POWTS Failure Tank Failure 9/18/2018 3

016-00172-0000 Princeton W3457 State Road 23 David J Bogucke POWTS Violation Top of drywell collapsed. 11/30/2017 3

016-00383-0000 Princeton N4843 State Road 73 Jamie Haas, Kelly Hackbarth, et al POWTS Failure Tank Failure 4/30/2019 2

016-00770-0000 Princeton W5897 State Road 23 Wanetta Hazelwood, et al POWTS Failure Tank Failure 8/13/2019 1

016-00798-0500 Princeton N5588 Lock Rd Thomas Kujac POWTS Violation Tank overfull/discharging to groun 11/1/2017 6

016-00801-0300 Princeton N5591 Lock Rd Michael J Calamita POWTS Violation Tank overfull/discharging to groun 9/29/2017 14

016-00923-0000 Princeton N4898 Ray Shorter Rd Progressive Rod & Gun Club POWTS Violation Tank not structurally sound. 7/5/2019 6

154-00089-0000 Marquette (V) 150 W 2nd St Kenneth A & Jean A Koerner POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 4/9/2019 1

Parcel # Town  Site Address  Owner Name Vio Type Vio Description Vio Date # Vios

Parcel # Town  Site Address  Owner Name Vio Type Vio Description Vio Date # Vios Action Taken
  Sent to Corporation Counsel

Action Taken

Loooking at bids - Wisconsin Fund

  Open Violations - Final Sent

Contacted

Action Taken
  Open Violations - Notice Sent

POWTS Violations - 10/03/19

Oked by Kinas; waiting for report

Have proposal from Kinas

11



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
The Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee of Green Lake County will hold a public hearing in 
County Board Room #0902 of the Government Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI, on 
Thursday, October 3, 2019, at 5:30 p.m. to consider the following item: 

Item I: Owners/Applicants: Gary L & Linda A Swanke  Agent: Cloud 1, LLC – Jay Wendt, 
Representative  Site Location: N2797 County Road B, Parcel #014-00001-0000 (± 40-acre parcel), 
Part of the NE¼ of Section 1, T14N, R11E, Town of Marquette, (± 2.5 affected acres)  Request:  
Conditional use permit request for a communication facility/tower with a mobile service facility. 

All interested persons wishing to be heard at the public hearing are invited to attend. For further detailed 
information concerning this notice and for information related to the outcome of public hearing items, 
contact the Green Lake County Land Use Planning and Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156.   

Publish:  September 19, 2019 & September 26, 2019 

12



Page 1 of 3 

LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT 

PUBLIC HEARING  October 3, 2019 

ITEM I:  CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) 

OWNERS:  APPLICANT: 
Gary & Linda Swanke Cloud 1 – Jay Wendt 

REQUEST:  The owners and applicant are requesting a conditional use permit to construct a 
300-foot tall cell tower as well as a mobile service facility.

PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION:  The request affects parcel 014-00001-0000, located in the 
NE¼ of Section 1, T14N, R11E, Town of Marquette.  The subject site is along County Road B.  

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA:  The subject site is located a quarter 
mile south of the County Road B H and KK intersection.   The parcel of land impacted by this 
request is zoned A-1, Farmland Preservation District. With a few exceptions, the lands within 
½ mile of the subject site are also zoned A-1.  Apart from a used lawnmower shop located at 
the above-stated intersection, the predominant use of the subject site and the surrounding 
lands is agricultural.   

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS:  As eluded to above, the subject site is currently 
being used as cropland.  The proposal would include the equipment compound, tower, chain-
link fence, and three guy wire anchor locations.  All of these are included in the leased area 
being provided by the property owners.   

Per Chapter 66.0404(4)(a) through (w), (See page 3 of 3), the only way this project could be 
stopped would be if the owners/applicant refused to comply with the statutory requirements 
that are reflected in the Green Lake County zoning ordinance.  The Land Use Planning & 
Zoning Department will make sure the owners/applicant adhere to these requirements.   

The purpose of this conditional use permit hearing is to notify the public of the impending 
project.  This way the adjacent property owners have the opportunity to attend a public hearing 
to find out specifics and give testimony, and to voice any concerns regarding the project.     

GENERAL CRITERIA FOR REVIEW OF CONDITIONAL USE REQUESTS: 
a) Will not have a negative effect upon the health, safety, and general welfare of

occupants of surrounding lands; and
b) Will be designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious, be

appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity,
and that such use will not change the essential character of the same area; and

c) Will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses; and
d) Will not be detrimental to property in the immediate vicinity or to the community as a

whole; and
e) Will be served by essential public facilities and services such as highways, streets,

police and fire protection, drainage structures, and schools; the persons or agencies

13



Page 2 of 3 

responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to adequately 
provide any such service; and 

f) Will have vehicular approaches to the property that shall be so designed as not to
create an interference with traffic on surrounding public or private streets or roads.

COUNTY STAFF COMMENTS:  Normally, the Committee would be able to approve or deny 
this project based on the zoning ordinance’s general criteria for review of conditional use 
permits.   However, the State of Wisconsin Statutes have determined that these projects are 
effectively pre-approved so long as the project maintains compliance with Statutes.  When the 
Committee approves this conditional use permit request, the following conditions should be 
required: 

1. All of the provisions of the County Zoning Ordinance and State Statutes shall be
adhered to by the owners/applicant.

2. A permit bond in the amount of $20,000 shall be provided to the Land Use Planning &
Zoning Department, prior to Land Use Permit issuance, which obligates the applicant to
restore the subject site back to pre-development conditions in the event that the tower
is taken out of service for a period of time exceeding 1 year.

3. The owners/applicant shall apply for and have been issued a fire number for the subject
site prior to land use permit issuance.

TOWN OF MARQUETTE:  An Action Form requesting the Town’s input related to this 
conditional use permit request was mailed to the Town Clerk on August 2, 2019.  

14



Page 3 of 3 

(4) LIMITATIONS. With regard to an activity described in sub. (2) (a) or a class 2 collocation, a political subdivision
may not do any of the following:

(a) Impose environmental testing, sampling, or monitoring requirements, or other compliance measures for radio
frequency emissions, on mobile service facilities or mobile radio service providers.

(b) Enact an ordinance imposing a moratorium on the permitting, construction, or approval of any such activities.
(c) Enact an ordinance prohibiting the placement of a mobile service support structure in particular locations within

the political subdivision.
(d) Charge a mobile radio service provider a fee in excess of one of the following amounts:

1. For a permit for a class 2 collocation, the lesser of $500 or the amount charged by a political subdivision for a
building permit for any other type of commercial development or land use development.
2. For a permit for an activity described in sub. (2) (a), $3,000.

(e) Charge a mobile radio service provider any recurring fee for an activity described in sub. (2) (a) or a class 2
collocation.

(f) Permit 3rd party consultants to charge the applicant for any travel expenses incurred in the consultant's review of
mobile service permits or applications.

(g) Disapprove an application to conduct an activity described under sub. (2) (a) based solely on aesthetic concerns.
(gm) Disapprove an application to conduct a class 2 collocation on aesthetic concerns.
(h) Enact or enforce an ordinance related to radio frequency signal strength or the adequacy of mobile service quality.
(i) Impose a surety requirement, unless the requirement is competitively neutral, nondiscriminatory, and commensurate

with the historical record for surety requirements for other facilities and structures in the political subdivision 
which fall into disuse. There is a rebuttable presumption that a surety requirement of $20,000 or less complies 
with this paragraph. 

(j) Prohibit the placement of emergency power systems.
(k) Require that a mobile service support structure be placed on property owned by the political subdivision.
(L) Disapprove an application based solely on the height of the mobile service support structure or on whether the

structure requires lighting.
(m) Condition approval of such activities on the agreement of the structure or mobile service facility owner to provide

space on or near the structure for the use of or by the political subdivision at less than the market rate, or to
provide the political subdivision other services via the structure or facilities at less than the market rate.

(n) Limit the duration of any permit that is granted.
(o) Require an applicant to construct a distributed antenna system instead of either constructing a new mobile service

support structure or engaging in collocation.
(p) Disapprove an application based on an assessment by the political subdivision of the suitability of other locations

for conducting the activity.
(q) Require that a mobile service support structure, existing structure, or mobile service facilities have or be connected

to backup battery power.
(r) Impose a setback or fall zone requirement for a mobile service support structure that is different from a requirement

that is imposed on other types of commercial structures.
(s) Consider an activity a substantial modification under sub. (1) (s) 1. or 2. if a greater height is necessary to avoid

interference with an existing antenna.
(t) Consider an activity a substantial modification under sub. (1) (s) 3. if a greater protrusion is necessary to shelter the

antenna from inclement weather or to connect the antenna to the existing structure by cable. 
(u) Limit the height of a mobile service support structure to under 200 feet.
(v) Condition the approval of an application on, or otherwise require, the applicant's agreement to indemnify or insure

the political subdivision in connection with the political subdivision's exercise of its authority to approve the
application. 

(w) Condition the approval of an application on, or otherwise require, the applicant's agreement to permit the political
subdivision to place at or collocate with the applicant's support structure any mobile service facilities provided or
operated by, whether in whole or in part, a political subdivision or an entity in which a political subdivision has a 
governance, competitive, economic, financial or other interest. 

15



Please type or use black ink Return to: Green Lake County 
Planning & Zoning Department 
571 County Road A 
Green Lake, WI 54941 

GENERAL APPLICATION 

Fee $375 (not refundable) 
Zone Change from ___ to ___ _ 

Conditional Use Permit for Communication Facilityrrower 

Date 07/11/2019 

Other ________________________________ _ 
PROPERTY OWNER/ APPLICANT 

Name SWANKE, GARY L & LINDA A 

Mailing Address N2797 COUNTY ROAD B, MARKESAN, WI 53946 

Phone Number 920-767-1957

Signature __________________ Date _________ _ 
AGENT IF OTHER THAN OWNER 

Name Cloud1, LLC. (Jay Wendt Representative) 

Mailing Address 417 Pine Street, Green Bay, WI wi 54301

Phone Number 608-852-6170 jay.wendt@bugtusselwireless.com 

Signature --3:z W-tt- Date _0_7/_1_1/_20_1_9 ____ _
PROPERTY INFORMATION 

Town of Marquette Affected Parcel Number(s) 014-014000010000 Affected Acres�
Lot Block __ Subdivision (or CSM) ________ _ 
Section 1 Town 14 North Range._1_1 __ East 

Location/ Address of Property ______________________ _ 
Legal Description NE-NE,Sect. 1, T14N, R11 E

Current Zoning Classification _A_-_1 ______ Current Use of Property _A...;;;g'--ri_cu_l_tu_re ____ _

Detailed Description of Proposed Use Communication facility and tower for wireless services 

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED SITE PLAN WITH THE APPLICATION

Fees: Zone Change $375 
Conditional Use Permit $375.00 
Variance $375.00 
Special Exception $375.00 PZP-010 (04/09) 

16



I = -�---1-t.-.MM"' LAlJ Ao I. 
DIF'J:UION� 

1.;JU U �.fnr.GA .-r tio.:.,,WA.;.,-.·��rAl.,t .. Nt-
KINGSTON 

CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS 
�.lf'TO.Ol'"��u,r �bM!.Hrll.C.'nifili' ,�o 

GENEAAI... NOTES 

•�f
�

1U OOIA.1, lu..:,\IU.4 00- r,;l(tDtl.U(:T �ti.Jta"L,trt�•i,J tAc.nlt::t etto+'t. tl>J UtG I.ti lt,:iC'(.'f:",tft 
DIGGCJ!5 HOTUH� e I I OR I -CQ0.2'42-851 I �t!"JCOt."-�•5TA1Ult 1\2' 0 7� (l!.t7◄; ¢Witt.� ,-I.ft. \..J ) ·A-rw,. °"� ,:::mer- �tt>tt '°'',. ._,. .. ,..,r-

GENERAL LOCATION .. =.i][ 
SHEET INDt.X 11 PROJECT INFORMATION 

��11'wrt,,f!.l.t:_ 

,, 
' 

,, , .. ,,,, ., ... 
J..I 1-l "1 T-:i�D [l 1·r ,:._j I o 

r_ •-· 1--. 

J.

�/l!�. -l-1:'_)-L02¢ J L, }-1 Lr--�\...,_1, : 1J, .1l_,.1, .. L1\ ( 1· ( :-,-U 'J 
1)-.;C. t= ., ... !-L�? ·
n 'I I J .....t.'-'-, l -I 

4!!!.!..� 1i1lf�.ttr,, t..,T,t".,, :,, �Cl;:AlDO -��10,'lt 
�,,. 
c o,,urU �rn1o1, •�'""''.,;,.. ntatn c. J .• ,., .. 1. •• ,rr..a,, .i!wlr n.MI c .. :,,nr ru ... ro, L ,m.::r�A...� .i:;4;-.•rc:"AU 
'-"�)ft 

t "t:t.mr'..AN (;,AQU�-a + c-.,ra..-..u.u:au,. Ii 2 W'D.a-"- rt1M!t G_. w-a.ao.,.:.pr14.c, G" r.-01.#-0J"-t.nA...� 

:-1r CA1A 
"1r •wn ,,�to, 

�� COUoTlFCHID �tr1'W.t • .a�:,14 ""1IH LM.L <%:Ul1T 1M t",tl •01 .. (.00Dt 0U0U 
LA1;n,Jtf: ••...,.•�•._.1,,•f..ACOJ IDt�LCt' Nu• u· .u u• •...C fl wrua.> nr. ut f1 .u.nt DCOWN«:f lffAW-'1'1> 
�-Qa,ol -.,,.,t111l1JIUG� .. ,.,.,...�,,.n1n0011:: c..,r,, lM\ .. , •1 �JUI rtt ��) :,4:,J 0141 

.. ..,,.,,,,_,. •�!Ht.11;.c n,��n,i:•r,t """'9 CITY •• , !IUe..1 COl.f,t,C'f 5tt.t M1-rth .,, �1"4.1 .. 100 ,� . ........,�,--..,.,-

r■\RAMAIKIER 
hl&ASSOCIATES INC 

,..,..,,,.,...., "" '-"'"•h• 

a,tc .. ,11,1uill1f Oi. Salll Ci1Y, 'II! she\ 

I
r DOl..,.J.410ll -Jult1'1.11t.i[,i0 , 

.. ... .... �ff1'� ,. ( '"' -,;,;r; \·, t ,:,t.tt , ·11 'I 1'1° ·� 
I I� 

clou4_ 
•17Pltll!SlAiETfU>Oll2 IIRUNIIAY, WI iMlOI 1't1 (llOJ IMO 0141 

I •  •• r • , • ._ • (: -•. r ( 11 -•r--,�·-·-- .'li::Ji�Pl:.l-L�: l----1; ·•-
i---·----·· � 
I -ir---------

... , .... ,,,,.-,,,:,.,.. --!
r ..... "'"""'- ,.., '11..'l1f2U I• 

KINGSTON 1� 
I,. � .... ·-"· ; � ::u-_.,h•c.,.(>tt , ::....ii,11,J,.•t • .\1 :!1,,4�"· t -..nn�&a,,.,,:h 1_., ...... 1 ,.. 

� 

I � 
' ••.;., ,l,!,l!J I 1t 

TITU: £1•rtT 

SCAU!. t:'Jt:t' 

.:.:M.. -1

17



I I 

I 
�-

. !
I

:
' I � 

. ·•·•·- ! 

I . I li C 

J I I I II �i 

z 

•.n 

z 
i2 ·=

!3
.� 
" 
., 

,8 

3-., 

� 
�� 
g Si ..
-' -

t: H� 
g 5� I 

� 0 �· 
� 
il 

; 

18



1� � 
�.,, ' .,. � . 11 I 

�� �-- I.I I
� r.'\RAMAKER 

j, ,! , ;.i � tii.���2,\'!�• INC. '

! �. i·I I 
,:oRrn asswmmunl1101,SowllC11Y,WI sssa> J 

t� ;;:;:;�::;::;�;;;��t:;;:-11 . 
604H4l-4100 _,..,..ma�<orn C 

. . • .;�iiiii_;;•�-.iiillll;;;.i�lli
� 

., �uH.,tr.WI • W1lhn..r.Mt1 � 

■ I 

\ ,ocd<l,1fL•�. tH • ll•t•mo1L I'll ' 

,1 

\ 
'l, ·1 r 
) . cloudl ; 

@ l! l 417PINESllliETFL00Rl • 

! 
GREEN BAY, WI 54301 

I 
PH.: (ffi) 840-0147 

fl f 

t---------..1� 

ll I I I 
.... r ............ .., J·. .. I □ rt.rC1,1CAL.U1i: -------- I 
r,0P'05rDa&\."'HT-

:;;;-;;;;;==::=-:::=a==--- i' r 
r,tDrO!,(oow,IJl'•. rt,a "'-;;:-"------==:::::::=-i:;r-�-/4�dl� 

r..-i:,r.oc; nrwn,1r.A11ct: 
Gut N� LCCATIOU 11' 
NJ>l"mtD�f"IOlNi. T'rf' 01' cll--------'-f 

Dt!>TlUG ,.K.ffl er ... ,,. 

� 3<1'11.�t r�un1T 10 c.ur------ -�:t=�r:-�
t♦ 

oVC'tC41.1.DCAllCJl'l "!' I.JI Gui ._.11t:, f 

l 
�4a.w-u..,.,•�nc.:0w•ou110 

1 

n 

\.,,,,.._NW\ 

l 
,-�OWtrol""-fl. 

) 
�•=t���---J 

r r---7 
i 

�-t - ·- - 7 ����1t=11mu{��="·:_____J 
! 

. - __ ,._ -, IE 
I 

�iOW!C'flt.(:(C,#IIO 

\ 
• • llflLITYtA!lt�Jff 

f ;;:;':::::.=-: \ ,/11 i 
t, 

/u""'"'•••="°"''°"'' \ I 
r, 

' " 1 

; 
, I 

; 

I -• . If • 
1 

t 

f
i

I
t 
,� 
1I 
If 

�J_...t � = ,a....._ ,:-::i,. UGl27t20tt 

� ,......... l. - .

t' 

-
1 1

�NG'..·-··

� 

1

1· 

. 

t o 
.. ,..�·-·� f 

_!I 

ca.,n,-...,u � 

3TON 

i 
. �::: ::.::·�i.. t 

I 

, , 
. . , 

I 
II I 

OVfRAl.l. 51Tf f'IAN f 
1 

0 ,;u oq ~--f 

f, : �=- T ! 

u 
OVfRAl.L 5rTf Pl.AN ;';.•. �-;. •:: �l:' £ 
!,CA&l: t• • IW' 0 

::.,.-. 444!> I 
• 

.1ll.. C-2

19



.... 
.... 

.... 

b b ! 
� 

h. 

• I

f.n"..;�� .,-;:..,;•n,: 
�-c.r, . .,, �'V,nl!Af ,.;v,.r • • ::;i.J.rJ@

I 

11 I 

. 

i 
,t z 
�I 0 

ln 
; t!) .

z •1:
� 

,
.,i s !!� .. ; j 

e )•B 
�i,e�I Hi J�� 

' 

a 
� 
� 

!,- ., 
l 

I 

t,.· 

"' 
N 

"' 

" ""

::, 

., 

,,,, 

a, �� � 
Nf'li ,q-
-� 'It" 

l'l'l 
1 

" 

1��-� 
;,: i !! _r. !• l'l: 

., 

� 
� � 
It � 

� ! 

20



lt1 �''°"""""""'""'"·"� """' ill_RAM- AKER,_ii ,"-Of'O!lto .. ·u.:nnu.:mo 5trrrCATA!1t11115. 
D . 

�-�l """""'""""'' ,.,.w,_m:,""""'"' JI ASSOC A-r�s C r 
".,1 V"" ,,.,,.,.....,...,.,.,,r.,m 

-" I C , IH � 
}t I 

1/ _./ ._. J04·JZ.i.· 
,_,..., lM.-u.l'fU ,,..,hl-W � 

If_ trYnr,,,,..,. 4'!t'lllilli1ililfi�Ol,�lf;iY,Wi §J,aJ f 

,':I H.>0<>...-.,_ l',ff . .UUlliJw,yijfliliJUISlll,ll C 

! i) \ r:, rYn,., .,,.., ... �. '!'l"E!!I-._....,.. !..i11� 4ilt, Wf • W1Uuj;,.u. t.th � 

�� I �I 
w�-� \"!'1Ctdui:r1...u.4r,J,. t1.l/:111'\,!1i.f•n 5 

5 " \ l'\rtUf'tCOl-OCAl°"� TI�=�::�=nit� t---------------1� 
M 

�-� � 

(
riJ 

I '- """''�',f.;%7of aw.a,,..-r, -- -IWh\Jii��----.. � t 

I .... I -.. .,,,.,..ro�"!2!... 
"""""''"'Cl. -

1 ti 
� I-� 

\• 
J
@ 

.. """"'. ..nn,.. C OU<y_ � 
�CN'llfl 
aJf6tl:C1(W.. 

MCU'lT!UC"", .--.., 

"t>f'O!ta 

lllle!Nll'IY,W",1'001 
• 

I 417PIN6S1REETFLOOR2 r 

Ptt .. (112G) 114�147 

t 
GUrtP TOM'1 --11...ll!LJ\,-

a •·.. 
. , 
I 

J
1' 

PANfl ANTENNA MOUNT DfT All 
® K,AU.t(f. 2 

�Nfffllt� l fir 0.0. nrt C,,, 

A.tnr,.-l,,\ � eet1D'ltlG �-
n� .....,U".-.cn.,n� 1,fN� 

:I-.,_ 

t 
� 
r 
t 
t 

! 
�!:;�� 

ID) -::, ! ' > 

r 
tJ 

f-:· �
'-.. 

" I I 
"'�"'Jol:t s

I 

i -• r-,·• �••'f'u_.. ., 

Ml �o GlhtD 1c-t11 

� ......,,.,,'°'°'""" \ :•�: I � -:� 
1: "'""" 

-�"':..,) OGl2711CJJ, i 
� r�rw,ur,n 

, • _. / ✓-. 
� ,.oro:,,:b ,u,ag c:curo.,_, ,.....,.. 

-------'v rr 
J.'-"" OIDCl'rf'I ' 

:.. rt�C..,ADt \ 

r-JNGSTON �-�----' 
I ,.,..0f"OXU5N'l'tT� 1ll" a-1.sJ a zt.C¥..NT, 
� AO" ,no �ID .,.,n, Tor c» NO MMJJIIG TN'l'. 

( � • \
�ni,�e"' � c,n,, LI-Ir • .,., s.,1,. � 

l r-rcn::oroCHA1t,u•-..mal#r»G•-----_J 
�----=----� • ,� """""°""'"""'""" 

�L 
c.#f'IH i.a.tr CQ.a'1¥' t 

j l"f'i:::rcon, CUT NI01QIII:. T'l1" or '3)-------...J 1,0,r, Mr rmD n0LMP.11C �err 
\ 

• • 

:, tODt'.f'\Aa'Oll�;m. SITE ElfV1'TION 
i �.IALtltf�GM,il,TrlllW. 

\ 
Li ___ ...,, ;l()ce)l'!lfl / )f 

N -/ �� . .w"""I 
U I•• 17'6 •-•IJ 

fQUIPMfrfl'TOTO.VfRRl!'.fR 
@ 

· 7·L _ _ , 
,.-,, •• , •• ,.,, 

� 51Tf fU:VATION 
0 OCAU.,no 3 r- 4' .., :;� -,,1491 

� 
!!IC.AU' ••-.u ' ,,,,,. .�. C-

00 

j 

21



] ;i r;'\RAMAKERt 
hl & ASSOCIATGS INC i

S·'' 

"H 
ii 1, 

AU.l'OST,TO 

1 "•10, 3•00 � 4-> 
-.... ----1ao-'!lf'�ff'l"f"t • 

O< CNTUI \+1:.: - ,oa-c:.ur -------------

U.:.-'•DYD- . G,Aft l'05T 
I la'O-�CtJOu(lTf'J j 

Hr�tk r',;r-
--

-\:.•<~~ 
DU'.ttO•rt

, 
&l<AU""4.AtGA1T � Z-OCl '°1..0 3•0('l�h�

--'� t-UtM•'I.U"llfl Ul!IINHII • 

h 
j� 

Of'tr
l
.ct: ��==lili=============3TI II�============'-�==· ===========jllll=========-==CD,==·=�=·=-==·=i:�:�s�::t n1··=--"';r_""_' ---:.-:.-:.-:.:-:.-:.cm,-:.-:.-�_·-:.·""::-·_-_j 'rl 

I_, 

� �

�£pr.r

dm'lllillillilllltDr,Ym!l1YiWl mu l 
,08 64H 100 .vll'w.ftill\lMIIJMI t 

<,,1uk t.11,, "" • \\'1ltu1-11. r.m l 
\'ICK>IICIIII t.1!.t,, NI • �JV •n.1'11 � 

♦• K;<°J' " 
�. 
.\ 
@ 

� 
;1, 

clouc[ i 
417 PINE STREET FLOOR 2 � 

I � � Ml�
i6_-

;
: 

.tb 

t 

, - ··- �� � � � '4", 

,..,.. .,., .. """ J 

Af�C(lkt.ttlf"0$1 
CA1tU)(). I "•OD.c;.t.lr 

nr.Al.t[ut'UN'� 

:1Mf:::I 

�7 
Q 

tU.CtW'LL�· 
COtJt'QJ'.0..,,A(;( 

_I_ 
•. fENCE AND ACCESS GATE OflAIL 

ij --

� 
0 

\ T�"CDATGAlt 
NDCCWtCK�T ·1

b 

rneo,wi,t 

... 
1'1.IY>,-CDAt 
c.ott.r�,o,r 

: I � ,ccno, ar--n:s Tht ft.tQ\IUMa:t:S f'OI{ n,r MA-trll.lL!I, MD lta tot,1'¥JCTO, a� 
rttDG AUD WI' -.,r,- ,ruou.: :,U- "1t hkl HID OFAll\.,11;5 r-oa. R:1....U, 

t 

l 
I !)f"l'OAI. ua.,,n.wtn� 
i I J.U•iit.ribhc.rfnit�.twt:Nlln. AUO�TtrLLCUC0'.!11,r,aJ ,C,.'lo'.ft,.,tAf'UOG'"""'LM 

n0T Plf'fft> GAlVNA:l'D 011t 01tY._ N'f«D(fO I� c:.o,.,a,r•t t.M.Tt�. 
I' All uou C'DPl�'I' LU.TrlrlAI. � DCNTfa>ID�'l'Tnt PTilJCC't LWl,AQ'r,.. 

k : ., ,.,,,.,DAMAc.i to '-""vAt&;»G � ,.01 COll1D!MVt CDATitlG [IU«.111:. ca�t1t"'101 � DC rr,,.,,co 
.,. � 10 MMA,lr#-CT..-i� •C(OMMftc.fU lel� ztl"::tlAUA11011 f'Jr1'C1U 

i 
•�= 
�1Zif01"C01",z1t�f!lo�l'CPl'Trl-'AltZ'Ot,OMSlUBNtltirOl't«Tl'f'\

l
r\1tr,fAUIDft.Y 

1t1t 11.tc.tSlUID L/INJ �'f'tQI: UICl"J! COUlR,t,Cf II'"' SU.rt, �t 1,of ,,f'MlrT DP POUl"JT 

f l 2 �=��t�':'���!:
1

2�� �v��orn u��a,:ro 
0 

�Dr0,t02"'l1 -l-----, ll =:-:�,��IX�W.ttn;H01•1&:::n111otP1UP�-"•i0'.C,.TrU�ITl'!t�tt.t\NI 

! UI.Zl'O!IT !; �i��l�rr:.���"';:•��=.!!.�:;::l��')
Or.�•etn"'I

t flttO'#flC r�l lJIC:. -.ttcrc.\u.e Gil.AU•. -.1rn Ltr.tt.&a.4 � lfJC.11 ,,, C:LrN'NIQ: ort.-.1'fll 
•o 

1:���==����:-=7���;,�;�:;;����§�����=2��=1�: 
IXJT1DU or�T NCJ r,afTO... Of' Tt1f n0U: 

� lG =����'::������=���
t
��:-��m: 

; ;t,d"'ltt) H:C.ltCT I.W4"l«IL 

QRUN IIAY,INI 54301 

PH (920) IMll 0147 
\ 

t 
:

i 
r 

t 

1--_
---

,_ -----1! 

! 
1--.--.-------------1, 

Id ,..L.�h Ii ~
""'Ct nrw ,.. �

-,-, DC/27®1, 

KINGSTON 3 t! :!!:=!,�n:��fNCS�rlo\.'ltlMflt.LIU .. "CL\Lctrr.DIAC,OW.f"'"f'..OO,.Y,11r1 
l.f l"tOf"OM'()CHA,lll1'-.f'l'IICt..U.Ol,ll,D � 1tLMalLIU'9 ttOll..t»f'l'At.�,�. ,.1n••�D1Mnf!.IIOl,ntr,:1iNALLDl'•r.!itAU1P 

t;:,==:=,-;:----------J♦ l GIJ1' N&::"°"-UXAnou � c.Att 
l, �;;:a_ �1:,,,. ID �GN...,..,a.-ffD "'1' � ec •�tMU't> etTi\tti, "'"'!t ��P;.:tb• � 

� 
l.10�=�:�=���t�!�=;p,!IN#.U.tcctHC�lrOTOTrtrSTZGILUDlflC 

:::::�:•��•.. 
t 

t �,o,ac:.AT1'!1itW1co�u101ttt�t11.N•. c.A1rs=r�ntrt1trv.,,,ra,x:Afl0t1'1. a-n:':.,. .. �•.■""""''........,.. 

]

.,. 4 2 AU.JDltlf, Dn'AffHtl.Q.llM.CA'Tf t.�t.W•>�Ct •notD �nfA'/TffTTll�r,,OVID:t.r. ,£.'fl 
NO .. .,.rrn1,.,n (O•il'CllCI� 

p C c 

t 
"J GA1r ni,c.n !nAU f"t..O'i.U "°" ,oo orc,r,:: � GATE "1■' :l.te. ALL n.-,a t:.n5 � r.ir rr.1 tr.t fU E DfT AILS � •eiiot IJIJ ooueu: ,an to 0t1r�UtWIT110111.."rD rH'fn. t---------------i, 
!; =���:��ii:�=1�c':����=1�f.Nta'""'1Df 5CAlt· UONF i 

I 

UMrf.ULPtD� c;ArJCPt ..... TIOI • � .. ' GAtr :!onAU.1::11: 1aT"-U'P "U'LOM;;t� Of"nl l,jD amt rrtti.T 
.. 7 c.A1trt>5l!t:inAU."0Tbt"'1Af'J'!JA'JoA�Jll'•�T 

r FROFOSED G\J'( llNf. fENCtNG 
@ 

.. e u« rD.l..tMYU.GATt 1»""t � bt t..-o.1L1to N"1 ,n,tlriUIO A� •�1ro au 1,.- !IRl ru.11 -.,� 
t-,,=.,-

-
---,..,.-,.,,,-----tj ===-----------. 2 \/fUTit 1ti1Tf1 TIit r�CT WJ...UiJ..; ::�; 4'14!); OCAlt m, 

-�� C-5-,L_ _________________________________ ....... _________________________ ...... ..,...,._ ___ a:;..;a.... __ __, 

22



,------------f'?tl l"\.,l,Nyt'.Jn.A, ... tfn ----------

a 

I. 
\ 
I 

l 

r 
g 
� r. 
�

"'"' 

(• 0, ,J• 1lM1'",G' 00tC> OS. e,:tl,,#fA r::,9& 

Gl-:AVtL ACCfSS ROAD 0�-1,l� 

"-1'11.1'0«.CU,'!.Zut �,col'Cf'M IDb'lr'«.rOU.,iur:m, 7 
0,A!)lUAGISc.#.ADr.W � 

1------------- " .. """'' :Y1or,e,.t1c:1r.., -

�

i � L -�:::::�.��.:::.":.'.:':.-:::. 
.. , ... �c:,,,,cmt,'l)J

_j_ 

-r 
!:i 

z • 
-1.. 

•·w,� � 

f I 

mu PMfNT coNCRflf rtAN @ 

IL ::r(.Alt Hl!t 3 

l 

J, 

·,.�.-r/,;11 fJ�:iJf:;f_: '"�f�t. � 4'A':-¼�����1�({�(,,;(;U�$4
t, 1, i/J '• • '! •,.\,•1 � • �: •-� ,. _f'{,.:• _ l

l. 
_ f

1 
, \._J..,·\,_J ,_. . 

I I I) -- --.....:-·-. • - - -1 ll I I I

J,'-4' TO I ·1f4• J.OC,. 
"1lf1QIT ntlt'!t IMff'tll 
"tlCf'Df,,,;fA 

�
COU,-�n..L t 

,;o,;.a "'1 
r..TQ&•to 12" 

�ju,� 

(ttlfti'-0, 
a,u,u,,., 

""'°"'""""
i} 

£_'"""r,_,,.-
4-·� ....... _ ..... -0'-- --,,---

... ,.,..-;\
� 

.\_._._ •·.·. ,•.·. ,••. f,-1- ,.,.,,. 

eour�m 10 
C.Dltq(t� 

.. .. .. . . ., __ .i..r 

CONCRETe PAO OITAIL 0XALt. HT1, 

nt0.-u., 11>1' a.� ,rcuKm r;r, ur � 
fJnAU. Dr �'-MUM 0, , ••• Cl,l.urftl• 
f'\AC:td�tOA\.l�TitlOJ� 
Or 1a·a.utuou •U,ffi aortuu 
r� 10f"bU«l'ACrOl"""¥N 
� ct l\'tll fflrt •f.'tlt:r 01" r,r,: 

CDf'JlK.Al'H) t.Ttfl. cut\U1 'I\U.1 rv,,,zo 
oc,111-...u. �u, .. -i:a....,nmDNtD 
OACt. rLL afllt GfA.tl 

rn>'JC:ir ,10,.;c 'I\UM"- TOCU.'.f,U 
IIUT f'IM:tl"ao,t.!1,TDtJCO-.Tlt 
,o, M7,.Ttt c.rori.,r,..,. rltC'.c. 
•Un I CX ....... 4't1Ul!af0Ul' 
f'AOUG lflCQl.tuc r,,o,.. 

i ::: ... , .. ��·�" ·11=1 w1=�===�==1b:d-=�t�==
3
1r 1 , 

� l ����-:.r=L�:g!:::� .u, i 1 �=-=-- "'i�==-=--:� =11w:
' j ,-u1111ou,n 

I� fil- 11fTIBTffi,--,"it II' ��. " -..._""; i · 1 1. 111=111-111 111-111 Ill= ·.�• '\. 
t •11:-• .,,-,,1-111- -·• 

.· . � 
� 5tCTJON AT 5Tffl CUlV�RT fs\ '-<l�f. � STfEL CULVERT 
t !JCAU Ill';, \::.) �,1,l:, © 

)-;)RAMAKER 
u.i & ASSOCIATES INC (
a,s eon::.;.�;;,:-;:.:.,-;;� mu l

609-'4)-41110 _.,...,, ... �l.f.lHII I 

')\Hlk (.Jty, V/1 • W1llrnor Mtl 
\ 

\".oodcUrt I a�� f.11 , ll.1y,m'KlO. l'lt ; 

n r cloucu_ 
417 f'1NE SlRl!ET Fl00R2 

GRUN BAY WI !MJOI 

PH (920) iell-0147 

I 
I 

I 
-.ti l•'t 10,..arqJoj 

��no••'f --� n,w. 

KINGSTON
,. r ,.,,,._ • 
CQ.'lmro,,pa, 
�nt• CNt. _,, .. .,IA 
r..tttm,Nl COUlifl' 

.., . 
5ITE OITNLS 

5CAII' NONr 

I ... --· 44491 

I; 
f 
t 

I! 
;, ,, .__ ______________________ __. ______________________ ____._ __ • ______ ...;:-a...=----.,.= C·G 

23



] r, 
�.I, :-H 
jJ �. 

� ;. 
j I;

i� 
II 
�-
1 
@ 

� 
II� ..
I' 
j 
t 

i 
1· 
0 

i 
�., 

,------, ' '
I I ' '' '
I I 

'7 

;:::.:+:;1 M w , i 
I 
I ,:.. _____ i, �,::.��·!',"''"' 

l�i1'11\\.;. I C'J'•(,'r;J'_/ '"'" 

all.J:rt1tU:1.,11h4"1l'l r1.U ...-�., 
i:t r•�D z- ,.._-e C01itU'l "Al1n c,., '-'-
tll ocrc.xc, pt•-: ClJHC:nt!' r"AD '' 

.. - .. -·· -· ·-· ·-·. -·. -.. -· ·'%-..-� �--1,41 t ,�D COClll 
t,1'1.it, Lrft AT rA,IJ 

r11:()f'()Vour..te11,1c.,.ai.,.r,r--� • • 

"kflP"05l'o rurJ� '""".r,-...__f__ ..------.......__...::::::...===':':E:E::::::::::;:�t'torcetOtll,\ •·Cl'c�O" --._ ----- r-�· or-... •ttr rw:rw11, rl'IIU ,.. --.: � 

I L ___ -_j 

00 I 
�C>rmtr2,urlr"AIC'L. 

r.,R,'"-----1---�0MJ'h;:ll.&AtlCtrµ,,...,��Ctt 

-�D,TW5UDP'N4tt. 

h__---l---�=�-��'-<f?�f'N.J Cll 

,�=� \\ -�-v1�111r�.-.1,1100, 300 •Lu� r.t.01•1•·� 
/ ..a u,.,.,.UQ..14J �·c e0t.our rr.oM ,.-�o 

V 
?PNnf"C»Uf,tOl,C'Tf1tP.a.(:1",nr�rr.,,rr5 

- - ,oar:,o, oo�·c 

\ 
,- r� l��MI':� LOCATIOri 

I 
---~ 

, .. �o :· r":ttll � to rcut'l.ct.t "�·� 

-,, 

ca'1,N;t� JO t;l,JOFPlflATr: 'llonl1 LOCIL� 
c.» ,rw UP' AT l'ACI 

\ 
lJ'HJJ.D 511: !af'c'n C I 

✓-
Q 

"'°""'D""'""'"'"� • • 

y' 

� r.'"IRAMAKER.

� � hl.��9,�!!!§� INC �
,.o�ltt e�SC1111Mnunu,111.swi.C:liy,W1 n,u f 

/ 
/ 

OOl,64J-410D _tj_R,i1n.a11t1.u,111 I 

�-u.k tit�. V�l ., \\ 1lh" .r Mtl � 
\'/OO<kt11t L.l�• t�I • 11,,.,,,,nu,1.11! 5 

1---------------tl 

clouc[ l
411 ptNe STREET FLOOR 2 � GREEN IIAY, 'M 50111 • 
PH. (920) IMll-4147 

' 

i 

i 
l 

� 

� 

ru
,_,__...,._

==ll 
/]� 

...... 
/' 1,1.:,;z_, .. l.t 

.:.::a o�:11,2tm• Ii�
L 

t•=='=::-=--------
� 
t 

ll:¥:!�=u.:..,...,_ ___ -t 

KINGSTON

UTILITY l'I..AN 

l \ �\ """""°'""".,._."'f\lCT'lCU£. / 

I ·-·-•-•-·-•-•-·J
\ 

0 2.5• �• lf.1 

J 
�- I 

j 
, .... --,- •·- :,·

UTILITY rt.AN ::!z- • :s.i• •· - 2 !lo' 

�,,·-� 0 :;".&i 444�· 

' .--.z.·. E-1

24



] !i 
tH . !, 

.. ,� iOL0ti:.11.:X.U.tt0�;, LllDro-..CUY 
CI.Ull 1 01�110 ;r- Cl.IT er Gf'DIJIC, '!IC'!: PrtAA Jt; :,, -- � 

-c � -=--�- JJ�

--ftl r� 3"1.Dt.C: IIOl,J\Aln:J 
GIDUIID ltlolJN« ct)fflfl, P'OSll 

�1>c;&JTNQ101t 
�GATt 

� r.'\RAMAKER
� � u.1..�!.��!�� ,Ne lr 

; /\ 
Jr. 
1� 
!, 

ntflJOl''rl GVT Nl:Ht)«. _/
...,,_,___ 

-,-.._, ---:1 
•tra&.. f.4'ruco ...,� ---

••o,o,to ,....,, ''"" """ "'""'" /o ..,,.,,..o .,.,,,_, 

1--('11'7..Ql"o,roJ"LONc.•etu.Tro 
c...OIJtlO lVtD l'tll: C0tPJC'., �• 

1101"M ASS C01M1unl1101, S.u• Clry, WI s,,&} 
-�J-4100 _,,_�1111i.am,m _ 

�auk City, \l'Jf • Wilhrwr. r .. \?J � 
\"/oooc1111 """· NJ • �,vJcnon. rH � 

t----------tt 

c.t.'l/ti.J.,;_�U)CATOl.1Jt' ltnl,A.AlfPG«OJfCJLlAO 
ro« Al�NOk f'AOPlr 

I 
11 
� -�

(!)) 
FKOP05ED GuY FENCE GROUNDING ®
�•n� 2 

cloudl � 

.-! 

n:0f"OXOtaurut11T-"' ""'- � -o.a,w,.-, .i" 
' !\ 

.. �,o,;r.rn1.c:i,, G«.AOt 
•WW••·••-o• il 
,.,,.,,.,o,awwin-- I . _.,.., I '-. Gl'DUUt'l ... UG .,. ---

ft I �-� 1----. 
'! ; m ,.DPO"...CD ,.. ,.on; it,SOV.lf't) G#CUIU _L I ...: 
' 

I 
1.t�«t�t1.10��-zrAD .____, 

t
� 01�09-lDfG•ou.AltDC.CUO 

I l I
llA.� na:.s.an> tc- f'\11\.•t C.Dll(. .. ,,,oo.. 

I 
ca.,;rutllt C.lb.1�i, 

j I 

.i' 
� 
l 

r
u 

1: ., 
�I 

� ;; 
••

rttC1•JON11C>Nll'1.'1l"r DC,c\Jl41n tr1 U1U") 
U�lf'IOJC;A.10t»£•nl �T•.:JIC4Tt� 
11W, � cm.r., m�, •t3'.l.a1 P"ICttwn MV!ll 

tv ,�., iou.aa-c, t.W"-Qic . 
rAll,Cl.1 \:,'U, Dt ICU) Llnll +"ICTl#l� UA', r 

cnu 11ru�tD nv ,.,..a.ct -.Wl,AQ'II: 

IL.Ot DAAUOVtnrDQiltC1lW'TOTNt�-I '--- --' -

••• , 1.016G•�TtO�U.AO --1-----
Al f'.,Dt'O!ltO ICt t,,lmGr. �1!11. TrP 

,,,,..Dt'O!.im !rL.01.a•01J1.Atrp---l------�--
C,,rDl,Jf.O�«.tau,w'°"' 
1,�rcu.,..,.,nCM:1v 
1,)!l,l'l-•t 

e•f"\oCl�l-.-.ttLY0,10� 
••Al'Jl:T.t�Ga>.er 

{llr�D �·UJl"- lleulATrD GUJ.1!41 
UAO rrOUl'lO rta. atw r'-1) 7 

I 

I 

/ I �1•1•·to1G,r.,i.u.1w°"""'"'""' 
ro«.m.a.co.uc-.�, T'rt" AT 
1•�cor,.r" • CAlt �"� 

- Gn>um c.nMl u,-. rn.a: CX)S'l4flt. 
rois, to �o ••iC. flr 

1;!�'.'Nk."tl>W .. ZC:OQJC10« 
.. anto ..-ou T0-..1:lt IJ4 TCl 
r�D-,'LOUG r�ln> 
c.t'Ol.lit>lf.AD(Tn' or n !art 
Dllo\11. U# Z 

- fTU'Ool:(J TDM.f• 
............._ Gf'CUOQIC 

� / . ., ....... \ --/
----

f '-...._c,tto,cu1>0tt 

\. J' i 
-----., .. ,,.,,..,..,...,co,,,,;_

\'\. coutU'T��prr..ou 
c::act.c DiM. 1D � 

_'I( , 
100U "'-"'""' r;,G 

1
l•ll'�ltet.U.?nJG.n:ulOltADA1' 
�VflUTY•>a. TrP' ltJ,0,T . 

- �unr-.u.cuQt&G1tan:,:>nn 
,.,..OU Ull..-lO r11.C frT'-.0,i"I 

411 PINE STIIEET fl.00112 
GRUN BAY, WI 54301 
PH.: (920) ll0-0147 

� 1-·- It 

...------ """' 

,-1l --=' 
u:t �- or.atno,, 

KINGSTON � 
l;;-===:=---------lr 

I ��='··�·�· 
�� 

GROUNDING Pl.AN t 
i 4 .� .. -,.-,,.. 

o ",s· 7 s· , s· I t @ �.�... 

�- '� } @ u_,..,_ 

��-.�. :::I�,- [ � � _,, ... , • ..,� •�-
GROUNDING f'lAN 0 ';;,I;, 444!:tJ i t 
"""'·''•10· ,..,, ,� 

I � ..... .....,,,:,..._� ... _.",_",_ 
........ "-7-u 

I 
f 

��11.4.l=i.=:r:i.... ___ -lt 

25



}. ii 
a:itlT•M:'1()1(. tO t.:o.,oc: Net> ltdlAu.ALL co..i, 

� 

ATIACttt.llnffTO TCM,f11t�•D•••.t rrOLattDtO 
.a.c:tXJ14100AT?�OCDA,11 ffi_RAMAKER, �.,. -,1 & ASSOCIATES INC ( 

., P. 
u 

(.t':IN.1tt.J"'_jl 

J 

COtu•AC'TOI'. TO f'f.0\.10t 1,,ut) IU�fa,u. All. 
��11AJ'ZN,l,,lzdQU«rDJD 
ACCOuMOOAtr r•cn::ce:i> '°""' • ..,._u,.,.""""'· u ....... w 

i 
(; 
j" """" 

a,s Communll� Dt. S.Uk Cltr, WI m.a1 
ISOl-64l-t100 www.R.lr111uu.eom I 

'.,n.J. tit,,�•. • �'t1I,, ·.-u, •,-u, ' 
I 

j� 
DQl'.,');,IG.&&trtlll I 

l'/ooddilHalJ>, tll , li.>1•Jmon. r r 
Qwwn.1YI" • 

�
.. �

t
l.Oll1if� TOAH. C.,()U,C) 
flM. V.tn11tdl.lU,.T� 

r,01�•-MWO. .... a.nl cloud! Ulct'f_,UD,D 0)1.fft�, 

• 
f :

@) 

" 
11 
:; 
-'' 
1 
1-

� 
"""'1ac:i'0..11CH Ga1Jl,,no,,.r; P'U. tKC 250.�Z(lW 

,Q,IP,lr,10t �.,; COtl�KJI� TD flt w ... otocn·•u:H� o, 3•0, coKnn. 
k!.Mll�i:i:!!lnAL&.tl!.'tM,,pr:'lt)AW, 
-::o com,.uouo •zDM- .,. �cx.r 

r,01111o.t1C wn.P o«. ""-D�n> 

GU'I' to.i.u ,10A«. 

��-
f'.:�A CA!llE , rcr:: flRJDGE GROUNDING DIAGRAM 

0···-

i2U'2G,,l,l'.NC!D'lll'tU: 
CX)tO.,Cl()fl_ n,-

� 

•�n -�011. 
TO l'Olto'rll tlOUib IIN: r� 
.. It.Mc.AU. 

! 1���!�_�_w.,1wt:u '- r-Z"•IZ"cornti:.Dl.15oDII I 

} ,,§:I 
-' N(}l'.1..�AlC.tel.tTM'lO 
� \.CflTICAL �Utl �'"° CIII 

:J ·1 .. , 

T�� 
TU' o, nOf'L,.--ototAl "lJII 
,_,:, TAI' CAa.r.,,. 

<!!>,_ ... 

'·""� 
n,,.CUGl1.(Mlll t05U: 
o,c;..ou10,00 

� 
� ,,..�..,. or ""'"-'ONT•u,., 

I , \, �·ua�--____ � 

t,OIJCC)llfAL uai: Tl#' TO 
t,o,1r,coil1Al �Ttll. ,uq,,e,t 

:Cf'T'�Ari 

T,.. u 
u.mrtAl'iot&cr 
Glli]U,,o ,ro 

'-.LKUITll-TTl1 l----Tt---..,:::::---�nrr----t lt�utAT� 
n <:.. 

•.z 50LZJ ,m .. ro cu c,�,10 "�,t 10 
r.-rr-,..a. -,,c,. ucm1t .. MlCAU.r •� 
fO�AlDAJt 

CDHICC'Tlf,C, TO ti G'DOJO ,.co 

•trtw,a au LUJ> '11:'l 

t,tt'ff'tHCZUU 

;II �-[l 1m
q I ��1 �:.r"'::�;:w 

I 

GU't' A.'ICl10R GROUNDING 
ANO CORROSION CONTROl ®
XAU' f.lT:ll 2 

6C:.A:A.V 

h'�O TOAT' 
C.-OUODA, 

. -M'Dr�TO..T:1' 

� l'l T11•G � 
eo,,r1rCQ,iO\ICTQ> 

� ��,�00\l,, .... ,.o.,o � u ·-... �=;.,•p�eo�tAf��nn•01JOll�etu.�. \1..:t£AL �un !ll.6r.C.f,. � 
T ,,c �, AU. �,-a,, ann10nt � crrou. tMlSIG 

� -,.Ct Of' f10kL.'"tllf"4 or ,,. 
9' ,,arr. C0tlT,.AC10«. TO r,a�-cr Ni!J 

� . to Cll:O...:J UID Dl'T'l.ff'll we; .N4J-�Tff1. CD4! ALL�� 'Affl1 JDr'- !ltULD �.t�1t r,�:, Cc,t,,c j �1P 1.!..,. W 
C,CUd> t,r!II\ GIDUO ��NIO 

E◄ 1 T PINE STREET FLOOR 2 
. 

CREEH BAY, WI 5AJCl1 
PH. (920) 9◄0-01◄7 

., 
'--·- '� 

� 

I I I It 

-....... ..... � ut;/Z?/ZO 17 

KINGSTON 

l!!f.�===!1..-----l t 

GROUIIDING DITAILS 

} \f«nc.ALttrt lnn:JuGnNQTAP"CHu, Z-t'o«.�&0ao.c10�1?r\.01A.f •4'rtnAT00Th'w�" 

� 

1t1"1All-AI.QTIOt"-&.""�o�•�ro 

i � 
Ttwct-"'1\tl(.UCAl,.GAClflO � .l AU.IIOU'��c;cutnt�IJ..111,. • G¥0L�.:tt,11srottt,"T.1,UfPAT 

,.,.,u, i����[;�J�� jr-" ... can•KTC«.TOU,CAltllt1CDATCltNfflCOl.r!>'501�/MAT f lt:To_•:�ta:l�AUf,ltwt IOO' 
SCAlP. ,.�,.,.. 

� 
"'� °" t1e1S.."Ol,tM. •tosL"Dt:T""- c... \tr:TJCAL �tt. 1� 1� a::uzcto�. · • •· r 

l 

CMSU� U1'1'10"4..JOOTan Trt,!l&.01 tA6U: 101Df> J Of'GIO,iOl'Q). � au,'\lDtC,M[C.tw°""'OJUl"WC!Sl\'li,tarDtrf•MTTrD 
[ 

fXOTHfRM!C W?'LD DETAILS {3) OOfRJOR GROUND eAR DETAIL 0 GROUl,IOING AT T0\'11'.R © :_Ji-
4'44�11 I 

.. 3 � ..... � ::N.Att:.li)S ... �. G•:2 U �A&.r Ill� ._ 

26



�-''·U��,.11 

��J,i
j� 
IJ �-
\ 
@ 

,, 
H 
!, �•
l 
t 

J. 
f 

i ·,
s 

�
�j 

� 
I. AL.L.tWt:MAl'f(bOll'�,'!iC:qlo�,UlJ1:i,_,.���AilDt' 100 

�tu� :,nn ntr GP"ADr:. 

;: (.nQO!I( DOLT Ut6Glt1 TO AUO,,I( Au.ti Of' TAO 1Nat"Am EA� 

J UJft�uot.1m,��rAU:10,.,.uo.rr-.t.:1:ru�TNtan,.o, 
1Nr(.V.t,C'C,o«,. 

" A1Ti1" AJ, 11 Ollt)At� ct,1,t"0..1&1 to wnu:.. �«rACZ or 
a."llJ«ctDC. N41 W.'\t't Orf' ta.Cr» COl,,Wt)l,III:> 

!t Onu:ti 1?51 n'OUirro UT nrctD; c;ottTlll'N;To« ntJO«. TO 
�fr"-L. i,z�t� .. ,Ol.'ftO TOQ.OuJ.11.nna;,Jr, 

'""'"''�·ur, 
Q)Utl'f�I 
LTIU..-cTCr. 

/

�1�.i.1111 
:>laLea.l 

n.ATW.·A�� 
�

!tfa.:,�5Trn 

.µ. �i
)

"' 
��51AltG.l�t.T?n 

u:::IJ..-.. � ,V.t -.�-. 
(DJ q:::;;::p..___ '---.._ �, .. ..,.,. ••m tgf t J "'-tlrn\.-ut �·�r• �, .... � 

�0 

5TUltM 

SINGLE CONNECTOR AT GRDUl..'D BARS 

/
!ttloola.t!d 

,/ !tTf'?lDOtl 

tt Q::11 /.,.,.,....,.n 
� rr\AT'l\·�ii: , r ["'1'.»mn.u: 

I ' l ' t-b . I 
��,TAaat:d,tm 

�� ftAT•Mintr. 
[IlJ 

�
5TMUMitan:r1 

® = E!rfU.\-..a.tVll·'-:Nirl( 
�rM��rrn,,.,,. 

eAC!s TO BACK CONNtCTORS AT GROUND BARS 

•o JJNZ. n.,c :!>tr.ul'.:ll"D 
DOIC'fV 10 t(Mora, 

ANTENNA G!IDUNDING 0�:trt!a I 

,1Allc.n,5lttl 
r&.AT\\'AWl!t 

,ncuc.-6[ 
a:,u,..r.!oQj 
C::O,ltCCTOk 

��:�.'.'!:, :8: �m. 

��� .. =-........ � .......... ,." :IJ � ,�!=-S .. TffL 
=1 -s- ' m\1\ut WA:lt1tk 

!11�1UU" 
,1rn•iU1 

51NGLf CONNECTOR AT STEEL OBJECTS 

�trn.t,Q.T 

��, .. ., .. �l�'-Trn 

:Ee � ::r!:��K 

ff 

BACi<:. TO BACi<:. CONNECTORS AT STEEL OBJECTS 

cow.ieCTORS ANO f1ARDIV"-Rf 
@ �.,n� �:.S 

"°"""""cw,�"""""'·""'""'..., 

>

�

1?> l

_j

. ,.trr 2: == 
�t,N' - �--..

·• r.• 20 t't,1,.#0l•Att 
r ., e,,a,1110 ltA.0 

=�<AA< 

ll�flOH 

5U'l''.l1 l~·- """'· 
W

"'"'_,.,. 
�a.t,,AA1mCt"1: 

COAlllAI. CABLE GROUNDll..'G ®
�.,n!t 2 

""""""'°'' 
COta�C:. 

:=crid 

� 

�.,.,.,.,.,.,nn
,at''lf'Jl'-'iG 
urTAL!lC.tt'd 
5'fM��frll,. 
l'\AT-'oA'"'ll 
C�lloath ....... 

'-a.ct1AWCOG.l'CT 

SINGlE cm:ttt'.CTOR AT MfTAI.UC/5TECL ODJCCT5 

fr!) '1""'"f' 

!JlMQI" ,un. 
�D'1Ull'.t. 
1.41""!��6'Ck 

BI\CI(. TO BAC!s cmmr.CTO!l.5 AT MIT AI.UC".JSTCrL owrcrs. 

m.�������
IISSComn!IMIIIVDl,5'ul<Clty,WI SHU f 

_,o .. ,oo www.lUm&l:ar.com ; 

S:n.1k C..tlY, Vil , 't.'jt1frut'. MU � 
WoOddlll lal.<,. ru • ll>v•mOn, I'll � 

t------------tf 
f 

cloud} ; 
417 PINE 81REETFLOOll 2 
GRUNIIIIY,Wl!l•l101 
Pli.: (920) 1Mll-0141 

• 
i 
! I .� I� 

. 
I 
Ir
t 
p 

i 

I I I It 
1,--:t-

t-
-t-t--_-_-_-_-_-_-_---

1
'{ 

r...;;..; r ... r lnf•nr• l 
1-

1•·t 
• 

"w• l'ltlH. ,.._«';) OC/'t11ZO I t:J i 

KINGSTON 

lh")r.,I ...... �--,._ 
t 

CQltlh'IJOWb � 

=:!�:-��,.. i 
.a,, .... 

GP.OUNDING DETAILS 

SCA1r.. 1/0fjf ��
I I ��=-�=�:----44-4-�-,--�[i 

u • • .r.w. G-3 _! 

27



]>I 
,.,Df"O'X'O "4'1rfl �RAMAKER 

5-'· 
"�. ,,

hl & ASSOCIATES INC �
l_,.,,,,IMKUTlt. 0.,.. .. ,1,, •

;� h 
. � 

,..,�fl,.,J41Yr 
rv.1 f'VCa,.r., ; 

l 

�nt00111111111110i.!louieiiy,W1 mn 
CIOl·MHIOQ .W,#�IQAkfm,m 

�Alli! L.ltY. WI • W,UihJf. M' t 
\V(')PdCliU LA�. N4 • 1'1.111r .. r11.Ct\.. I I◄ 

1 
t 

t 
i�.

lOOI" oorn�CAtlU: TO r,a.u -...._,__I 
l'Olll Ot• CDl1AC1 � G#.OLllaJ 

--...._, 1r,,11u,e; :, b !,���� to �� 
1-----�

t 

I .. 
�-
J
@ 

b r,�Of.lJ,,,Vf 

:.:,��ci��;::ri° .. � 
.. ,....,..,. 

clou4 
417 PINE SlRl!ETfLOOR 2 

GRUNBllV, WI !.<301 

U.WrtJJ o:,r,;uri:1'.011 ""''"' 

.... I ur �DHG u.,,
IU'C4 LLU_ oc. zcra-� 

C.t.WnD CCHC'ctO, 
t>t..tllA1'lt"t�,•Off� 

GROUND TEST Wl:Ll 

05CAU t.'1, I 

'll8••trLOta::..,.,.1 ue 
o c. aAP U.Q.ae) roo 
CAP'alr,fW CC>9•.tt"to• 

GROUNDRO!l 

®�.fib 2 

1'NbCD w.�r.:t"
-o-o�o-o-o 
-o-a-0-0-0•1 

..... 
//.,,, . .,,,.,. 

b •

..... ....,..._,.�.

c.t.m\n.D a::Hlt'CTIOrl � ' 
{Tlff'C.,J 

•• 

u 

MfTfR GROUNDttlG 

�-,m� @ 

PH.: i1120l 1MIMl147 

,,.,_ __________________________ ... :
✓

o 

8 
I, 
� " 

} 
}: 

l 
f 
B 
,· 

b"A!t'tt> n,,11:0 CCJl"f"(� 
�,..., COt•«CT ro m1a 
ro,t�IA.TTl'tCAOlt,t'lD 
c00,cct10t1 

'- .. CAD'.liflD CCt:lfClOI 

I' 1 I 1 ,
1, ... 1 ,..,., la-.. .. If ...... ..:� CXt/Z1/lOl'd 

•z GAL\'At� Vti:•t I � .,,,.,- ,1 c;.t.L:Ha:tu .-: .. t CDt:,ucto, 
COl.::iuclo«: 10<,A!.CUtJ r YO�OUlt:J '-CD<.« 112'Ki 

. ;.�� � KING�- . .. ", l .JZtll,l.lr:D�a,l"'l'tf,, A � 3TON 

\ a:lf1�01t�,4>TO ,. 1 _.__,.. 
I OfTmt11: rtJw:t rmt � COUtttv � n � 

l 
""'"""",.,..,...,. Cy c,uuw, ....... ,. f

,.. .............._-...._ �tiD cor,zno, 

l 
i�'�' �l. C.CUllY - t 

--...__ GrD.,ec, Qt«; • �TLP W.•�• ,r• • b 

j //"""'°"ar.,au:r,""' GP.DUNOitlG Uf.TA!LS i 

i 

-v-
, 

�"�!r.A.•&Ltw::::v-,, SCAU! uour 
t 

a:,n ... rA.wtO ,.oo 
\ GATf GROUNDING 

0
Mf;lfRC-:IWUNOINC 

© 
-"""'""'""'"ID g 

i 4 5 -- r 
t 

!ICAU t:1� :K.AU m• 

. . 

J 

, 
=:..,..... -444!1r • 

u •• �. G-4 I 

28



c! ;:J B+T GRP

::

Y

;�:��:onyreld ©@ffer? B+�roup
Bug Tussel Wireless, LLC / Cloud1, LLC 1717 S. Boulder, Suite 300 
417 Pine St. Tulsa, OK 7411 
Green Bay, WI 54305 - 1060 (918) 587-4630

btwo@btgrp.com

Subject: 
Eastpointe Designation: 

Engineering Finn Designation: 
Site Data: 

To Whom it May Concern: 

Fall Certification Letter 
Eastpointe Project Number: 7842 
Eastpointe Site Name: Kingston, WI 
B+T Group Project Number: 136992.001,01 
Kingston, WI 
300' Foot - Guyed Tower 

As Requested by Eastpointe Industries, LLC on behalf of Bug Tussel Wireless, LLC / Cloud1. LLC, B+ T 
Group is pleased to submit this "Fall Certification Letter" for the 300' Guyed Tower to be constructed at 
the Kingston, WI site. 

This tower will be designed in accordance with the TIA 222-G standard for Green Lake County, WI. The 
tower will be designed to support antennas and transmission lines for four wireless carriers. The design 
criteria are more particularly described as follows: 

Design Wnd Speed: 90mph 3-sec gust (no ice), 40mph 3-sec gust (1/2" ice) 
Structure Class: II 
Exposure Category: C 
Topographic Category: 1 

295'-Wireless Carrier 1 (CaAa= 150 Sq. Ft.) w/ (12) 1 5/8" transmission lines 
285'-Wireless Carrier 2 (CaAa= 200 Sq. Ft.) w/ (12) 1 5/8" transmission lines 
275'-\Nireless Carrier 3 (CaAa= 150 Sq. Ft) w/ (12) 1 5/8" transmission lines 
265' - Wireless Carrier 4 (CaAa= 150 Sq. Ft.) w/ (12) 1 5/8" transmission lines 

Currently it is our understanding that this structure be designed such that, if a failure were to occur, the 
tower would fall within a radius of 180' from the base of the structure. It should be understood that 
communication structures are designed in accordance with strict structural standards and it is extremely 
rare that well maintained towers fail under normal operational conditions. However, in the highly unlikely 
event that this tower were to experience operational failure, the failure mode would most likely be 
compression buckling. In a compression buckling failure, it is reasonable to assume a structure of this 
type would most likely collapse and fall on itself within a radius of 180' from the base of the tower. 
It should be understood that this opinion does not consider unpredictable extreme catastrophic events for 
which the structure is not designed. However, any damage to surrounding property caused by the tower 
failing during such an event would be relatively insignificant when compared to the damage caused to the 
surrounding property by the event itself. 

I hope this letter satisfies your concerns. Please let me know if I may be of further assistance. 

Report prepared by: Jerod Dotson, P.E. 

Respectfully submitted by: B+ T Engineering, Inc. 

Brad R. Milanowski, P.E. 

29



AFFIDAVIT OF ADAM CRAIG 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF BROWN ) 

I, the undersigned, being duly sworn, state as follows: 

1. I am an adult resident of the State of Wisconsin and a radio-frequency engineer
employed by Bug Tussel Wireless, LLC and Cloud 1, LLC.

2. I make this affidavit in support of Cloud l, LLC's application to the Town of
Marquette and Green Lake County to construct a new communications tower located
at: Tax Key Number: 014-014000010000 (Owned by: Gary L & Linda A Swanke,
N2797 County Road B, Markesan, WI 53946)

3. Bug Tussel Wireless, LLC is a duly licensed mobile service provider and shall be the
anchor tenant on the Cloud 1, LLC tower proposed property.

4. One of my job responsibilities is to design and direct the placement of the Bug Tussel
Wireless antenna facilities throughout its entire mobile service network.

5. I have performed a review of the existing tower structures within one (l) miles of the
proposed tower location and I have found that there are no collocation prospects for 
Bug Tussel Wireless, LLC. The attached RF analysis supports my findings.

6. The proposed site will have AT&T mobile voice and internet services. It will also
include Bug Tussel Wireless fixed internet services.

Adam Craig 

Subscribed and sworn to before me 

A...L 
day of ;:Tu� • 2019.

�, 
Notary Public 

eow{ty, Wisconsin My Commission Expires . Q. 9,-@)f

7- 1-11.
(Date) 

30



July 1st
, 2019 

RF Analysis - Kingston 

Search Ring Center: 43.794411-91.134222 

Proposed Tower Location: 43.727696 43.727696 

Towers within a 1.0 mile radius: Zero 

The first map shows multiple locations. The first is the search center (Kingston SR), the second is the 
proposed location (Kingston C), and the other candidates (Kingston A, Kingston B) that were submitted 
but not selected for build. 

...... 

I 
! 

"�• 

j 
·---... ! 

...... _;ti' 
.. , �.,I' 

j 
I 

, ..... ,.,,..

...... ..,. ,, tr1111 
, ' ' 

t , .. , ..... 1, ---,1-'-

...... ·" -·
\''"" 

J ,. ..,, ..,.

..... _.,,,.,-'4 ..
ClHk 

""" 

l 

I 

c., •• ,� .,.,,.,. 

.,. ... 

J ..... 

.,i ... 
l 

1 
� 

� ..... 

,. 

---

t 
Al I 

' 

f 
. 

i 
'
....'"" 

} 

l 

,, . 

J 

31



This next map shows the coverage from the proposed location. We are proposing to build a 300' tower 

for AT&T mobile voice and Internet as well as Bug Tussel Wireless fi>ced Internet. This Is a very good 

location for our tower. There are no existing structures in the search area that we could collocate so 

building a new tower makes good sense. 

--W.!11 
' 'l 

Conclusion: 

-.. � 

" . 

.... 

·�

�lll 

l 
I 

c� � 
·-

The proposed Kingston C site Is the optimal location for Bug Tussel Wireless to build a new tower. There 

are no collocation options within (1.0) mile of this locality. This location is also a good fit with our plan 

to provide broadband service to rural Wisconsin. 

Submitted by: 

Adam Craig 

RF Engineer 

Bug Tusse/ Wireless, LLC 

adom.craiq@buqtusselwireless.com 

32



Kirkman, Matt 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

towemotifyi nfo@fcc.gov 

Thursday, July 18, 2019 1:13 PM 

Kirkman, Matt 

Section 106 New Filing Submitted- Email ID #3817407 

The following new Section l 06 filing has been submitted: 

File Number: 0008730593 
TCNS Number: 187508 
Purpose: New Tower Submission Packet 

Notification Date: 7AM EST 07/19/2019 

Applicant: Cloud I, LLC 
Consultant: Ramaker & Associates, [nc. 
Positive Train Control Filing Subject to Expedited Treatment Under Program Comment: No 
Site Name: Kingston (Site Number: Wll 9024-6305) 
Site Address: County Road B 
Detailed Description of Project: CLOUD I proposes to construct a 300 foot guyed tower at County Road B in 
Green Lake, Green Lake County, Wisconsin. Site location maps and the archaeological survey to follow. 
Site Coordinates: 43A3-39. 7 N, 89-7-38.3 \V 
City: Green Lake 
County: GREEN LAKE 
State:WI 
Lead SHPOrrHPO: Wisconsin Historical Society 

Consultant Contact Information: 
Name: Ramaker & Associates, Inc. 
Title: Vice President (Principal Investigator) 
PO Box: 
Address: c/o Jessica McDonald 

855 Community Drive 
City: Sauk City 
State: WI 
Zip: 53583 
Phone:608-643-4100 
Fax:608-643-7999 
Email: jmcdonald@ramaker.com 

NOTICE OF FRAUDULENT USE OF SYSTEM, ABUSE OF PASSWORD AND RELATED MISUSE 
Use of the Section l 06 system is intended to facilitate consultation under Section I 06 of the National Historic 
Preservation Act and may contain information that is confidential, privileged or otherwise protected from 
disclosure under applicable laws. Any person having access to Section l 06 information shall use it only for its 
intended purpose. Appropriate action will be taken with respect to any misuse of the system. 

33



Owners/Applicants: Gary L. & Linda A. Swanke Agent: Cloud 1, LLC - Jay Wendt, Representative 
N2797 County Road B, Parcel #014-00001-0000, Part of the NE¼ of Section 1, T14N, R11E, (± 40-acre parcel;± 2.5 affected acres), Town of Marquette. 

Conditional use permit request for a communication facility/tower with a mobile service facility, 

L. & Jimaon
emwnn 7.rust

2R6.52 

� of Wiscon5m, 
:1parfme11r of 
1ral ResoLJrcas /• 

D 

• t 7' Namdl, 1 QI :::: ..,.c; Ol:t;.UIIU .n 
l I otal ..J 

,,u.a1t.,�, t,A 

R. --::-::-1.'r;I!::
I.,., IFomiiy 

{6'0,S3J Emvrpr,se�, 
2 � :,•5 .• 

., r , I a:&�1:-=-��- .:.�-:�: . fnc 

JoolD d 
Snro.:L_,-. 
�1h<:(m 

" 
Icy, L.LC. 

Janette I 80 
Kolm-----� 

Oimden 
Properties, 

L.L.C.
160

40 OaVidE 
& JodiL Kohn 

230 139 

C,0 I() 
� , .... -- 1;; 
:::<i: � m � c 

��-::-+---..:.4
'.::.
a

_: 
� 6" t � 1- Q.1 

r. _ ,  _t:t:c::'uie-¢ ., 0 � O:J ;J � � 
lri �; i-::: ::-=.::: ...... 
0-, _1_ !I I � � 

Gale A 
Sharon 

Janki 

'Oj-1 ... ':j-
� •!:: (;'f,) r-..:�tll · c  
,.... 

ex:_ 
-� 

� I €
C:�-- ;: 
.a ::: � " 
&�f!:: 

1 u ..... 
t.....__-.--���·-•-'�"-·'�•�"1lh-:,-�--

200 � 

.. 

414 

1 
John C. & 
Constance R. 

Bobek, LL.C. 

Raymond 
Bur'< Trust 

145.16 
478 

r.= I 112 

Forrast E. & 
Lois L. Linger 

Trust 

4245 

Kent I. 
Jahns , 1 149.7 TrtJst 

40 

�I...-:"•_ 

M1chao/ K 
& V!ckyA.' 

Sievert 
,.,

1 
148.68 I ::31 � • �3- .. 

... � 
t:: 

Stuurt L t � I.') 
DI$ g, Dia · 

& IV?ncy i.. cl' 
-I! :;; 

i,l 
:'! ,'E c1u ,,.,, DI

Lmger · IS') �lu 
I " 10D 

"" :1 2; c, S! Donel, 

• ,,..,.,..,, I":! � � (!) i.; lu Pote 

_ :;� .., 1 ... � t"'•-· ... 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 10/03/19 

34



Owners/Applicants: Gary L. & Linda A. Swanke Agent: Cloud 1, LLC-Jay Wendt, Representative 
N2797 County Road B, Parcel #014-00001-0000, Part of the NE1/, of Section 1, T14N, R11E, (± 40-acre parcel;± 2.5 affected acres}, Town of Marquette. 

Conditional use pennit request for a communication facility/tower with a mobile service facility. 

:c 
"D 
CV 
0 
0: 

Al I I I 

I 
11 I C•+��KK � 

LJ A-1 Fanntand Preservation --rr•e•n•t•111.••;111••--•-•�----... 1 
- A-2 General A9riculture #014-00001-0000 

i, C-1 General Commertlal :t:40 acres 

- C-2 E1ten1!v11 Commerclat · N2797 County Road

m11ndu111tal 
� M•1 Mlnerlll Exlrllctlon 

� =---:::;;::::: I 
[:D M-2 Sanitary Landlil 
- NRC Natural Resourca Conservancy 

� iilii:ffl R·1 Single Family Resideni:e 

I
' 

l!IH 

I c:J R-2 Single Famiy MObla Home Residence I I 
CJI R-3 Mutt1pta Femly Restdance --F--________________ .. _ B -----------1

1------ EB R-4 Rural Resldenlilll 
- RC Racraanon 

I J ! � I'.:::§ AO Adutt Orientated Ellabllstiment 
OuNZUrn::oned 

------ c:J £TZA Extra Tamtanlll Zoning Area 
- MUN Muntclpality 

r.1 SPLIT SplK Zoning 
PEND Map \Jl)date Pending 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 10/03/19 

l I �

H , I ' I• 

-------------

35



Owners/Applicants: Gary L. & Linda A. Swanke Agent: Cloud 1, LLC - Jay Wendt, Representative 
N2797 County Road B, Parcel #014-00001-0000, Part of the NE¼ of Section 1, T14N, R11E, (± 40-acre parcel;± 2.5 affected acres}, Town of Marquette. 

Conditional use pennit request for a communication facility/tower with a mobile service facility. 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 10/03/19 

36



TOWN BOARD ACTION 
Conditional Use Permit Request 

Dear Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee: 

Please be advised that the Town Board of Marquette, County of Green Lake, took the following 
action on \!B) Sep 11, 2Ql9

Does not object to and approves of ✓ 

No action taken 
---

Objects to and requests denial of __ _ 

Reason(s) for objection _____________________ _ 

** NOTE: If denial -please enclose Town Resolution of Denial.

Owners/Applicants: Gary L. and Linda A. Swanke 

Agent: Cloud 1, LLC -Jay Wendt, Representative 

Site Location: N2797 County Road B 

General legal description: Parcel #014-00001-0000 (± 40-acre parcel), Part of the NE¼ of 
Section 1, T14N, Rl lE, Town of Marquette,± 2.5 affected acres. 

Request: Conditional use permit request for a communication facility/tower with a mobile 
service facility. 

Planned public hearing date: October 3, 2019 

tf own Representative 
&p, II 20l9 

Date Signed 

NOTES: ________________________ _ 

Please return this form to the Land Use Planning & Zoning Office by: September 23, 2019 

37


	ADP8C84.tmp
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
	Publish:  September 19, 2019 & September 26, 2019


	0819.pdf
	Fees    Collected

	100319 powts violations revised.pdf
	100319 powts violations revised

	100319 powts report.pdf
	Sheet1

	100319 lup vios 1.pdf
	100319 lup vios

	100319 public hearing.pdf
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
	Publish:  September 19, 2019 & September 26, 2019


	CUP SwankeCloud1.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT




